TORBAY COUNCIL

Wednesday, 23 June 2021

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE

A meeting of Licensing Sub-Committee will be held on Thursday, 1 July
2021 commencing at 9.30 am

The meeting will be held in the Assembly Room at theTown Hall, Torquay for decision
makers all other interested parties are encouraged to attend remotely via Zoom (the
links to the meeting are set out below)

Join Zoom Meeting
https://lus02web.zoom.us/{/81334334110?pwd=M|E4UEJSWXN1Ri82ekpEVIoxektlUT09

Meeting ID: 813 3433 4110 Passcode: 259038

One tap mobile
+443300885830,,813343341104#,,,,*259038# The United Kingdom
+441314601196,,813343341104#,,,,*259038# The United Kingdom

Where a person would like to attend in person, it is requested that they notify our
Governance Support Team on 207087 or governance.support@torbay.gov.uk, so that
arrangements can be made to ensure meetings are held safely, in accordance with Covid
secure guidelines.

Members of the Committee

Councillor Atiya-Alla

. Councillor Ellery
Councillor Barnby

Together Torbay will thrive

Download this agenda via the free modern.gov app on your iPad, Android
Device or Blackberry Playbook. For information relating to this meeting or to
request a copy in another format or language please contact:
Amanda Coote, Town Hall, Castle Circus, Torquay, TQ1 3DR

Email: governance.support@torbay.gov.uk - www.torbay.gov.uk

(1)



https://itunes.apple.com/gb/app/mod.gov/id508417355?mt=8
https://play.google.com/store/apps/details?id=uk.co.moderngov.modgov&hl=en
https://play.google.com/store/apps/details?id=uk.co.moderngov.modgov&hl=en
http://appworld.blackberry.com/webstore/content/26429152/?lang=en&countrycode=GB
mailto:governance.support@torbay.gov.uk
http://www.torbay.gov.uk/
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81334334110?pwd=MjE4UEJSWXN1Ri82ekpEVloxektlUT09
mailto:governance.support@torbay.gov.uk

(a)

(b)

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE
AGENDA

Election of Chairman/woman
To elect a Chairman/woman for the meeting.

Apologies
To receive apologies for absence, including notifications of any
changes to the membership of the Committee.

Declarations of interests

To receive declarations of non pecuniary interests in respect of
items on this agenda

For reference: Having declared their non pecuniary interest
members may remain in the meeting and speak and, vote on the
matter in question. A completed disclosure of interests form should
be returned to the Clerk before the conclusion of the meeting.

To receive declarations of disclosable pecuniary interests in respect
of items on this agenda

For reference: Where a Member has a disclosable pecuniary
interest he/she must leave the meeting during consideration of the
item. However, the Member may remain in the meeting to make
representations, answer questions or give evidence if the public
have a right to do so, but having done so the Member must then
immediately leave the meeting, may not vote and must not
improperly seek to influence the outcome of the matter. A
completed disclosure of interests form should be returned to the
Clerk before the conclusion of the meeting.

(Please Note: If Members and Officers wish to seek advice on any
potential interests they may have, they should contact Governance
Support or Legal Services prior to the meeting.)

Urgent items
To consider any other items that the Chairman decides are urgent.

Licensing Act 2003 - An application for a Variation to a
Premises Licence in respect of Brixham Gin Company, The Old
Sail Loft, Overgang Road, Brixham, TQ5 8AR

To consider and determine an application for a variation to a
Premises Licence in respect of the Premises named above.

Instructions for the press and public for joining the meeting

To meet Covid-19 secure arrangements this meeting will be held via
a hybrid system with the actual decision makers e.g. members of
the Cabinet and key officers meeting in person, at the Town Hall,
Torquay. All other people which includes persons who have
registered to speak, are encouraged to attend remotely via Zoom.

(2)

(Pages 5 - 28)



People will not be prohibited from attending meetings in person but
where that number exceeds our maximum Covid-19 secure
numbers, the meeting will be adjourned to enable the meeting to
continue safely in an alternative location.

Where persons would like to attend meetings in person, it is
requested that they notify our Governance Support Team on
(01803) 207087, so that arrangements can be made to ensure
meetings are held, in accordance with Covid secure guidelines.

If you are joining remotely, via an iPad you will need to install Zoom
which can be found in the App Store. You do not need to register
for an account just install the software. You only need to install the
software once. For other devices you should just be taken direct to
the meeting.

Joining a meeting remotely via Zoom

Click on the link provided on the agenda above and follow the
instructions on screen. If you are using a telephone, dial the Zoom
number provided above and follow the instructions. (Note: if you
are using a landline the call will cost up to 13p per minute and from
a mobile between 3p and 55p if the number is not covered by your
inclusive minutes.)

You will be placed in a waiting room, when the meeting starts the
meeting Host will admit you. Please note if there are technical
issues this might not be at the start time given on the agenda.

Upon entry you will be muted and your video switched off so that
only the meeting participants can been seen. When you join the
meeting the Host will unmute your microphone, ask you to confirm
your name and update your name as either public or press. Select
gallery view if you want see all the participants.

If you have joined the meeting via telephone, your telephone
number will appear on screen and will be displayed for all to see
until the Host has confirmed your name and then they will rename
your telephone number to either public or press.

Speaking at a Meeting

If you are registered to speak at the meeting and when it is your turn
to address the Meeting, the Chairman will invite you to speak giving
the Host the instruction to unmute your microphone and switch your
video on (where appropriate) therefore please pause for a couple of
seconds to ensure your microphone is on.

Upon the conclusion of your speech/time limit, the Host will mute
your microphone and turn off your video.

®3)



Meeting Etiquette for Registered Speakers - things to consider
when speaking at public meetings on video

Background — the meeting is public and people will be able to
see what is behind you therefore consider what you will have
on display behind you.

Camera angle — sit front on, upright with the device in front of
you.

Who else is in the room — make sure you are in a position
where nobody will enter the camera shot who doesn’t want to
appear in the public meeting.

Background noise — try where possible to minimise
background noise.

Aim to join the meeting 15 minutes before it is due to start.

(4)



Agenda ltem 5
TORBAY COUNCIL

Briefing Report No: Public Agenda Item: Yes

Title:

Licensing Act 2003 — An application for a Variation to a Premises
Licence in respect of Brixham Gin Company, The Old Sail Loft,
Overgang Road, Brixham, TQ5 8AR

Wards Affected: St Peter’s with St Mary’s

To: Licensing Sub On: 1 July 2021
Committee

Contact Officer: Steve Cox

Telephone: 01803 208093

YD E.mail: Licensing@torbay.gov.uk

1. Key points and Summary

1.1 To consider and determine the application for a Variation to a Premises Licence
in respect of the Premises named above.

1.2  The application relates to all the Corporate Priorities within the Community Plan.

1.3 The matters raised relate to the Licensing Objective: “The Prevention of Public
Nuisance”.

1.4  The matter must be considered on its own merits having received details of the
issues arising, either at a hearing, or by written Representations if all parties have
agreed that a hearing is not necessary. Having regard to the Representations and
issues arising, a decision must be made to take such steps as are appropriate for
the promotion of the licensing objectives; these steps are outlined below:

(a) to modify the conditions of the licence, or

(b) reject the application in whole or in part, or

(c) to grant the application as applied for.

For this purpose, the conditions of the licence are modified if any of them is altered
or omitted or any new condition is added.

1.5 Reasons for the decision must be given for inclusion in the appropriate Notices

required to be served on the Interested Parties and Responsible Authorities at the
determination of the matter.

Page 5



forward thinking, people orientated, adaptable - always with integrity.

2.1

2.2

2.3

Introduction

An application has been made under Section 34 of the Licensing Act 2003
(hereinafter referred to as ‘the Act’) for a Variation to a Premises Licence. Details
of the application is shown at Appendix 1.

A brief description of the proposed Variation is as follows:

e To increase the hours the Premises may supply alcohol from 09:00 to 23:00
Monday to Saturday and from 10:00 to 23:00 on Sunday. The Premises’
current supply of alcohol hours are 10:00 to 23:00 daily.

e To increase the hours the Premises is open to the public from 09:00 to 23:30
Monday to Saturday and from 10:00 to 23:30 on Sunday. The Premises’
current opening hours are 10:00 to 23:00 daily.

e To extend the area to which the Premises Licence relates.

The Applicant has written the following description of the proposed variation which
is shown at page 3 of the application form:

“The proposed variation are:

To extend the area covered by the premises license to include the whole
area we rent. The plan attached will show this.

The additional outside area is approximately 6mtrs x 9mtrs and will seat
approximately 30 people.

Remove some conditions from the existing licence.

Addition of some new conditions.

Increase in the opening hours”.

A copy of the extant Premises Licence showing the licensable activities,
timings, and conditions is shown at Appendix 2 of this report.

A copy of the Premises plan is shown at Appendix 3 of this report.

The exemptions under the Live Music Act 2012 apply to this licence.

Torbay Council as the Licensing Authority is satisfied that the Applicant has met
the administrative requirements of Section 35(1) of the Act but is unable to issue
the Variation to the Premises Licence, as relevant Representations have been
received from members of the public. The Licensing Authority is also satisfied that
the Representations were received within the appropriate timescale, have not
been subsequently withdrawn, and are not vexatious or frivolous.

We have accepted 2 Representations from Interested Parties who are objecting
to this application. The Representations relate to the Licensing Objective “The
Prevention of Public Nuisance”. These are shown at Appendix 4.

Page 6



There have been no Representations received from any Responsible Authority or
any other Interested Party, other than those mentioned.

2.4  The Licensing Authority is required to conduct a hearing by the provisions of
Section 35(3) unless all parties agree that this is not necessary.

2.5 Appropriate Notices have been issued to all parties, as required by the Licensing
Act 2003 (Hearing Regulations) 2005, including, where appropriate, details of the
Representations and the procedure to be followed at the hearing.

2.6 If the application is refused, in whole or in part, a Right of Appeal to the
Magistrates’ Court is granted by Section 181 of the Act and, by Paragraph 1 of
Schedule 5, to the Applicant.

2.7 If the application is granted, a Right of Appeal to the Magistrates’ Court is granted
by Section 181 of the Act and, by Paragraph 4(2) of Schedule 5 to:

(&) The applicant for the variation of the licence against any decision to modify
the conditions
(b) Any person who made a relevant representation in relation to the application
who desires to contend
(i) that any variation made ought not to have been made, or
(i) that, when varying the licence, the Licensing Authority ought to have
modified the conditions of the licence or ought to have modified them in a
different way.

2.8  Following such Appeal, the Magistrates’ Court may:

(a) dismiss the appeal,

(b) substitute for the decision appealed against any other decision which could
have been made by the Licensing Authority, or

(c) remit the case to the Licensing Authority to dispose of it in accordance with the
direction of the Court and may make such order as to costs as it thinks fit.

Steve Cox

Environmental Health Manager (Commercial)

Appendices

Appendix 1 Application Form

Appendix 2 Plan of the Premises

Appendix 3 Copy of the Premises Licence

Appendix 4 Representations from Interested Parties objecting to this

application.

Documents available in members’ rooms

None

Background Papers:
The following documents/files were used to compile this report:

The current Premises Licence for the above Premises.
Torbay Council Licensing Policy 2021-2026.

Page 7



APPQr\d( ¥ 1

Agenda Iltem 5
Appendix 1

Torbay For help contact
ORBAY Application to vary a premises licence https//forms torbay.gov.uk/ContactlicenssTrading
E _%:;7 Licensing Act 2003 Telephone: 01803 208025

* required infarmation

Saction1'of 18

You can save the form at any time and resume it later. You do not need to be logged in when you resume.

System reference Not Currently In Use

Your reference Full variation

Are you an agent acting on behalf of the appficant?

C Yes (¢ No

Applicant Details

* First name

* Family name

* E-mail

Main telephone number

lll"

Other telephone number

[0 Indicate here if you would prefer not to be contacted by telephone
Are you:
{= Applying as a business or organisation, including as a sole trader

{ Applying as an Individual

Applicant Business

Is your business registeredin (¥ Yes  No
the UK with Companies

House?

Registration number 10794613

Business name The Brixham Gin Company
VAT number GB 292689546

Legal status Private Limited Company

This is the unique reference for this
application generated by the system.

You can put what you want here to help you
track applications if you make lots of them. 1t
is passed to the authority,

Put "no" if you are applying on your own
behalf or on behalf of a business you own or
work for,

Include country code.

A sole trader is a business owned by one
person without any special legal structure.
Applying as an individual means you are
applying so you can be employed, or for
some other personal reason, such as
following a hobby.

Note: completing the Applicant Business
section is optional in this form.

If your business is registered, use its
registered name.

Put "none"” if you are not registered for VAT.

Page 8

© Quaen's Printer apd Controller of HMSO 2009



Continued from previous page...

Your position in the business -

The country where the headquarters of your
business is located.

Address registered with Companies House.

Home country klnited Kingdom
Registered Address

Building number or name h’he Old Sail Loft
Street I@ergang Road
District I

City or town @xham

County or administrative area ITorbay

I
|
|
|
|

Postcode [TQ5 8AR

Country |Unlted Kingdom |
Section'2 of 18 d

APPLICATION DETAILS

This application cannot be used to vary the licence so as to extend the period for which the licence has effect or to
vary substantially the premises to which it relates. If you wish to make that type of change to the premises licence,
you should make a new premises licence application under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003.

I/we, as named in section 1, being the premises licence holder, apply to vary a premises licence under section 34 of the
Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in section 2 below.

* Pramises Licence Number [1 151

1

Are you able to provide a postal address, OS map reference or description of the premises?

(= Address . OS map reference

Postal Address Of Premises

(" Description

Building number or name IThe Old 5ail Loft
Street I@ergang Road
District |

City or town |Brixham

County or administrative area ITorbay

EX D 1

Postcode [TQs 8AR
Country IUnltecI Kingdom
Premises Contact Details

Telephone number g

0 Quean's Printer and Controller of HMS0 2009

Page 9




Continued from previaus page...

Non-domestic rateable
value of premises (£) I;?’SO

Section30f 18

VARIATION

Do you want the proposed
variation to have effect as = Yes " No
soon as possible?

Do you want the proposed variation to have effectin relation to the
introduction of the late night levy?

C Yes & No You do not have to pay a fee if the only
purpose of the variation for which you are

applying is to avold becoming liable to the
late nightlevy.

If your proposed variation

would mean that 5000 or

more people are expected to l:j

attend the premises atany

one time, state the number

expected to attend

Describe Briefly The Nature Of The Proposed Variation

Describe the premises. For example the type of premises, its general situation and layout and any other information which
could be relevant to the licensing objectives. Where your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to

provide a place for consumption of these off-supplies, you must include a description of where the place will be and its
proximity to the premises.

The propased variation are:

To extend the area covered by the premises license to include the whole area we rent. The plan attached will show this.
The additiona! outside area is approximately 6mtrs x 9mtrs and will seat approximately 30 people.

Remove some conditions from the existing licence.

Addition of some new conditions.

Increase in the opening hours.

increase time of sale of alcohol to start from 9am

Section4of18

PROVISION OF PLAYS

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will the schedule to provide plays be subject to change if this application to
vary Is successful?

" Yes ¢ No

Saction 5618 _ ! P

PROVISION OF FILMS

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will the schedule to provide films be subject to change if this application to
vary is successful?

© Queen's Primer and Controller of HMSO 2009
" Page 10



Continued from previous page... C Yes = No

Section 6 of 18

PROVISION OF INDOOR SPORTING EVENTS

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will the schedule to provide indaor sporting events be subject to change if
this application to vary is successful?

C Yes & No

Section 7 of 18

PROVISION OF BOXING OR WRESTLING ENTERTAINMENTS

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will the schedule to provide boxing or wrestling entertainments be subject
to change If this application to vary is successful?

{" Yes (* No

Section 8 of 18 Uik

PROVISION OF LIVE MUSIC

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will the schedule to provide live music be subject to change if this
application to vary is successful?

 Yes & No

Section 9 of 18

PROVISION OF RECORDED MUSIC

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will the schedule to provide recorded music be subject to change If this
application to vary is successful?

" Yes {& No

Section 10 of 18]

PROVISION OF PERFORMANCES OF DANCE

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will the schedule to provide performances of dance be subject to change if
this application to vary is successful?

 Yes ¢ No

Section 11 of 18

PROVISION OF ANYTHING OF A SIMILAR DESCRIPTION TO LIVE MUSIC, RECORDED MUSIC OR PERFORMANCES OF
DANCE

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will the schedule to provide anything similar to live music, recorded music or
performances of dance be subject ta change if this application to vary is
successful?

C Yes & No

= Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 P ag e 1 1



Continued from previous page...
Sectlon 12 of 18 PEHER
PROVISION OF LATE NIGHT REFRESHMENT

Will the schedule to provide late night refreshment be subject to change if
this application to vary is successful?

 Yes = No
Section130f18
SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

Will the schedule to supply alcohol be subject to change if this application to
vary is successful?

(& Yes C No
Standard Days And Timings
MONDAY . ;
Start End ::gﬁgzgg;i:f; ::I:nlz; ;3::1??:1:; for the days
of the week when you intend the premises
Start l_____l End I:‘ to be used for the activity.
TUESDAY
start [oz00 | End
Start |: End I:I
WEDNESDAY
Start End
Start |:| End I:'
THURSDAY
Start I:__I End I__—__]
FRIDAY
Stat end
stt [ | end [ |
SATURDAY
Start End
- — Y —
SUNDAY
start [ ] end [ 1

© Queen's Printer and Coniroller of HMSO 2009 Pag e 12




Continued from previous page...

Wil the sale of alcohol be for consumption?

" Onthe premises  Offthepremises (¢ Both If the sale of alcohol is for consumption on

the premises select on, if the sale of alcoho)
is for consumption away from the premises
select off. If the sale of alcohol is for

consumption on the premises and away
from the premises select both.

State any seasonal variations.

For example (but not exclusively} where the activity will occur on additional days during the summer months,

Non-standard timings. Where the premises wil! be used for the su

pply of alcahol at different times from those listed above,
list below.

For example {(but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Section 14 of 18 DL “H
ADULT ENTERTAINMENT

Highlight any adult entertalnment or services, activities, or other entertainment or matters ancillary to the use of the
premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children.

Provide information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to the use of the premises which may
give rise to concern In respect of children, regardless of whether you intend children to have access to the premises, for
example (but not exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups etc gambling machines etc.

None

Section 15 of 18 _
HOURS PREMISES ARE OPEN TO THE PUBLIC
Standard Days And Timings

MONDAY Provide timings in 24 hour clock
Start 109:00 End {23:30 (e.., 16:00) and only give detalls for the days
of the week when you Intend the premises
Start End to be used for the activity.
TUESDAY

Start [09:00 End

Start End

L
Lilli

© Queen'’s Printer and Controlter of HMSO 2000 P ag e 13




Continued from previous page...

WEDNESDAY

Start End

start || end [ |
THURSDAY

start [09:00 End

Start l:l End :I
FRIDAY

o
SATURDAY

Start End

stat [ | end [ ]
SUNDAY

Start End

State any seasonal variations.

For example {but nat exclusively) where the activity will accur on additional days during the summer months.

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises to be open to the members and guests at different times from
those listed above, list below.

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

None

Identify those conditions currently imposed an the licence which you believe could be removed as a consequence of the
proposed variation you are seeking.

Please remove

Condition 2 - The prevention of crime and disorder
Condition 1 - Public safety

Condition 1 - The prevention of public nuisance
Condition 2 The protection of children from harm

[ |have enclosed the premises licence

« Queen’s Printer and Cantroller of HMSO 2009 P ag e 1 4



Continued from previous page...

O thave enclosed the relevant part of the premises licence

Reasons why | have fafled to enclose the premises licence or relevant part of premises licence.

Section 16 of 18

LICENSING OBJECTIVES

Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General - all four licensing objectives (b,c.d,e)
List here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

All staff wilt be trained in their responsibilities under the licencing act 2003.

Staff training records will be kept and made available to the Licencing Authority and the police on request.
The premises will hald an incident book and record any incident.

The premises will hold a refusal register and record any refusal to serve under the challenge 25 rules.

All off-sales will be sold in sealed containers.

¢} Public safety

We will restrict numbers using the facilities to a safe level at all times.
The premises has a fire risk assessment and this will be reviewed regularly
All production staff will complete DSEAR2002 Training.

d) The prevention of public nuisance

We remind people that residents are close by and to respect them.

e) The protection of children from harm

Under 18's only allowed with accompanying adult,

The premises will operate a challenge 25 policy and any individual who appears to be under 25 will be required to produce
an approved form of photographic id as outlined in the Torbay Council licencing statement of princi ples

Section170f18" ' . & i 2

NOTES ON REGULATED ENTERTAINMENT

& Queen’s Printer and Cantroller of HMSO 2009 Page 15




Continued from previous page...

In terms of specific regulated entertainmaents please note that:

Plays: no licence is required for performances between 08:00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience
does not exceed 500.

Films: no licence is required for ‘nat-for-profit’ film exhibition held in community premises between 08.00 and
23.00 on any day provided that the audience does not exceed 500 and the organiser (a) gets consent to the

screening from a person who is responsible for the premises; and (b) ensures that each such screening abides
by age classification ratings.

Indoor sporting events: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided
that the audience doas not exceed 1000.

Boxing or Wrestling Entertainment: no licence is required for a contest, exhibition or display of Greco-Roman
wrestiing, or freestyle wrestling between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not
exceed 1000. Combined fighting sports - defined as a contest, exhibition or display which combines boxing or
wrestling with one or more martial arts - are licensable as a boxing or wrestling entertainment rather than an

indoor sporting event.
Live music: ne licence permission is required for:
a performance of unampilified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, on any premises.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on premises authorised to sell
alcahol for consumption on thase premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, In a workplace that is not
licensed to sell aicoho! on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a church hall, village hall,
community hall, or other simitar community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell
alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the
performance from a person who is responsible for the premises.

a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at the non-residential premises
of (i) a local authority, or (i) a schaol, or i) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500,
and {b) the organiser gets consent for the pesformance on the relevant premises from: (i) the local
authority concerned, or (ii) the school or (jii) the health care provider for the hospital.

Recorded Music: no licence permission is required for:

any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on premises authorised to sell 2lcohol
for consumption on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a church hall, village hall,
community hall, or other similar community premises, that is not licensed by a premiises licence to sell
alcohal, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b} the organiser gets consent for the
performance from a person who is responsible for the premises.

any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at the non-residential premises of {i) a
local authority, or (i) a school, or (iii} a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b)
the organiser gets consent for the performance on the refevant premises from: (1) the lacal authority
concerned, or (ii) the school proprietor or {ifi) the health care pravider for the hospital.

2 Queen’s Printar and Controller of HMSO 2009 P ag e 1 6




Continued from previous page...

® Dance: no licence Is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 an any day, provided that the

audience does not exceed 500. However, a performance which amounts to adult entertalnment remains
licensable,

. Cross activity exemptions: no ficence is required between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, with no limit on
audience size for:

0 any entertainment taking place on the premises of the local authority where the entertainment is provided
by or on behalf of the local authority;

o any entertainment taking place on the hospital premises of the health care provider where the
entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the health care provider;

o any entertainment taking place on the premises of the school where the entertainment is provided by or
on behalf of the school proprietor; and
o any entertainment {excluding films and a boxing or wrestling entertainment) taking place at a travelling
circus, provided that {a} it takes place within a moveable structure that accommodates the audience, and
(b) that the travelling circus has not been located on the same site for more than 28 consecutive days.
Section 18 of 18 ; i ¥

PAYMENT DETAILS

This fee must be pald to the authority. If you complete the application online, you must pay it by debit or credit card.

Variation Fees are determined by the non&nbsp;domestic rateable&nbsp;value of the premises.

To find out a premises non domestic rateable value go to the Valuation Office Agency site at http://www.voa.gov.uk/
business_rates/index.htm

Band A - No RV to £4300 £100.00

Band B - £4301 to £33000 £190.00

Band C- £33001 to £87000 £315.00

Band D - £87001 to £125000 £450.00%

Band E - £125001 and over £635.00*

*If the premises rateable value is in Bands D or E and the premises is primarily used for the consumption of alcohol on the
premises then your are required to pay a higher fee
Band D - £87001 to £125000 £900.00

Band E - £125001 and over £1,905.00

If you own a large premise you are subject to additional fees based upon the number in attendance at any one time
Capacity 5000-9999 £1,000.00

Capacity 10000 -14999 £2,000.00

Capacity 15000-1999% £4,000.00

Capacity 20000-29999 £8,000.00

Capacity 30000-39000 £16,000.00

Capacity 40600-49999 £24,000.00

Capacity 50000-59999 £32,000.00

Capacity 60000-69999 £40,000.00

Capacity 70000-79999 £48,000.00

Capacity 80000-89999 £56,000.00

Capacity 90000 and over £64,000.00

* Fee amount (f) 100.00
ATTACHMENTS

AUTHORITY POSTAL ADDRESS

€ Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 Pag e 17




Continued from previous page...

Address

Building number or name

Street

District

City or town

NI

County or administrative area I

Postcode L
Country Mted Kingdom l
DECLARATION

I/WE UNDERSTAND THAT IT IS AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE A FALSE
* STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION. THOSE WHO MAKE A FALSE ST ATEMENT MAY BE LIABLE ON
SUMMARY CONVICTION TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT.

Information held by Torbay Council complies with and is held in accordance with the UK Data Pratection Act, 1998. The
information that you provide on this form will only be used in the processing of the application form, and will only be

* disclosed where necessary under any applicable legislation and certain circumstances should the application be
successful such as publication of business details on 2 public register, it may also be shared for the purposes of
enforcement.

You have the right to access your personal information. If you wish to access your personal information or exercjse any of

«» Your rights under the legislation then please contact Torbay Counci® s Information Governance team on 01803 207467,
Further information can be found on the Information Governance pages on Torbay Counci® s internet pages at www,
torbay.gov.uk

» Information may also be shared for the prevention and detection of crime, for example with the police and other agencies
as required by law, such as the Audit Commission under the National Fraud Initiative data matching exercise.

* 1have gained permission from all licence holders in making this application

0 Ticking this box indicates you have read and understood the above declaration

This section should be completed by the applicant, unless you answered "Yes” to the question "Are you an agent acting on
behalf of the applicant?”

* Full name L |
* Capacity L l
Date (dd/mm/yyyy) L j

Once you're finished you need to do the following:
1. Save this form to your computer by clicking file/save as...

2, Go backto htggs:awww.gov.uk[aggly-for-a-licenge[gremises-licenceltorbgﬂchange—1 to upload this file and continue
with your application.

Don't forget to make sure you have all your supporting documentation to hand.

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009 P ag e 1 8



IConﬂnued from previous page...

ITIS AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN
CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION. THOSE WHO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT MAY BE LIABLE ON SUMMARY
CONVICTION TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT.

Page 19

@ Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009



Agenda ltem 5

Appendix 2

9 METRES

Jaysinduiix zod Jaysin8uixa weo4 301S QvOu
™% SIHIIW 'L

MOpHim | i mopuim

8 o

Baly uoildnpold

ease dasd syuuq | 43INNO3
i leg g doys

eale Bu|jeas Joopuy

gin stock

doj s|qej uling |

mopu mopu

SIHIINW vT

Y

V34V J3DN3D17 IHL SI3ININLNO a3y
YVB SUL WYHXIYE ‘Ov0Y DNVOHIAO 1407 TIvS Q10 JHL 40 NVId

T *puaddy

Page 20



Agenda Item 5
Appendix 3

L|I-=i’c|(f2:;:;;igctt-:-zsool?iicence 1 1 51

LOCAL AUTHORITY

Torbay Council

Licensing & Public Protection
ORBAY o

COUNC, = Castle Circus
L e g~ Torquay

TQ13DR

Part 1 - Premises Details

POSTAL ADDRESS OF PREMISES, OR IF NONE, ORDNANCE SURVEY MAP REFERENCE OR DESCRIPTION

Brixham Gin Company
The Oid Sail Loft, Overgang Road, Brixham, Devon, TQ5 BAR. Telephone 01803 B57873

WHERE THE LICENCE IS TIME LIMITED THE DATES

Not applicable

LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES AUTHORISED BY THE LICENCE

- the sale by retail of alcohol

THE TIMES THE LICENCE AUTHORISES THE CARRYING OUT OF LICENSABLE ACTIVITIES

Activity (and Area if applicable) Description Time From Time To
M. The sale by retail of alcohol for consumption ON and OFF the premises
Monday to Sunday 10:00am 11:00pm
THE OPENING HOURS OF THE PREMISES
Description Time From Time To
Monday to Sunday 10:00am 11:00pm

WHERE THE LICENCE AUTHORISES SUPPLIES OF ALLCOHOL WHETHER THESE ARE ON AND / OR OFF SUPPLIES
- M. The sale by retail of alcohol for consumption ON and OFF the premises

Part 2

NAME, (REGISTERED) ADDRESS, TELEPHONE NUMBER AND EMAIL {(WHERE RELEVANT) OF HOLDER OF PREMISES LICENCE

The Brixham Gin Company The Old Salil Loft, Overgang Road, Brixham, Devon, TQ5 8AR.
Telephone 01803 857873

REGISTERED NUMBER OF HOLDER, FOR EXAMPLE COMPANY NUMBER, CHARITY NUMBER (WHERE APPLICABLE}
The Brixham Gin Company 10794613

NAME, ADDRESS AND TELEPHONE NUMBER OF DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR WHERE THE PREMISES LICENCE
AUTHORISES THE SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

Katrina WADE G

Printed by LalPac on 18 Jun 2021 at 10:07 ||||||||||||||m|mmwmm|“"| "II PL1151/57527 Page 1of7




Ecﬁgsrirﬁigc;imliicence 1 1 51 )

PERSONAL LICENCE NUMBER AND ISSUING AUTHORITY OF PERSONAL LICENCE HELD 8Y DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR
WHERE THE PREMISES LICENCE AUTHORISES FOR THE SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

Licence No. PA3623 Issued by Torbay

Steve Cox
Environmental Health Manager (Commercial)
18 June 2021

Printed by LalPac on 18 Jun 2021 at 10.07 ||I|""|II|"IHHWI]""I "" PL1151/57527 Page2of7




o )
L;C?;S;:figcéioliicence 1 1 51 )

ANNEXES

ANNEXE 1
MANDATORY CONDITION: WHERE LICENCE AUTHORISES SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL
1} No supply of alcohol may be made under the premises licence:-
(a) at a time where there is no designated premisas supervisor in raspact of the premises licence, or

(b) ata time when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a personal licence or histher personal licence is

suspended.

2) Every supply of alcohol under the premises licence must be made or authorised by a person who holds a personal
licence.

3) (1) The responsible parson must ensure that staff on relevant premises do not carry out, arrange or participate in any

irresponsible promotions in relation to the premises.

{2) In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more of the following activities, or substantialty
similar activities, carried on for the purpase of encouraging the sale or supply of alcehol for consumption on the
premises:-

(a) games or other activities which require or ancourage, or are designed to require or encourage, individuals to:-
(i) drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit {(other than to drink alcohol sold or supplied on the premises
before the cessation of the period in which the responsible person is authorised to sell or supply alcohol), or
{ii) drink as much alcoho! as possible {whether within a time limit or otherwise);

(b) provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of aicohol free or for a fixed or discounted fee to the publicorto a
group defined by a particular characteristic in a manner which carries a significant risk of undermining a licensing
objective;

{c) provision of free or discountad alcohol or any other thing as a prize to encourage or reward the purchase and
consumption of alcohol over a period of 24 hours or less in a manner which carries a significant risk of undermining a
licensing objective;

(d) selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters or flyers on, or in the vicinity of, the premises
which can reasonably be considered to condone, encourage or glamorise anti-social behaviour or to refer to the effects
of drunkenness in any favourable manner,

{e) dispensing alcohol diractly by one person into the mouth of another (other than where that other parsan is unable to
drink without assistance by reason of disability).

4) The responsible person must ensure that free potable water is provided on request to customers where it is reasonably
avallable.
5) {1) The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder must ensure that an age verification policy is

adopted in respect of the premises in relation to the sale or supply of alcohol.

{2) The designated premises supervisor in relation to the premises licence must ensure that the supply of alcohol at the
premises is carried on in accordance with the age verification policy.

{3) The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to be under 18 years of age (or such older
age as may be specified in the policy) to produce on request, before being served alcohol, identification bearing their
photograph, date of birth and either:-
(a) a holographic mark, or
{b) an ultraviolet feature.

6) The responsible parson must ensure that:-
{a) where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for consumption on the premises (other than alcohalic

drinks sold or supplied having been made up in advance ready for sale or supply in a securely closed container} it is
available to customers in the following measures:-

Printed by LalPac on 18 Jun 2021 at 10:07 Il“l""llmmmmmmmm "|| PL1151/57527 Page3of7




(e _ )
}cl?::r?igc:s?ols_icence 1 1 51 J

(i} beer or cider: V4 pint;
{il) gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 ml or 35 ml; and
(ili} still wine in a glass: 125 ml;

(b) these measures are displayed In a menu, price list or other printed material which is available to customers on the
premises; and

(c) where a customer does not in relation o a sale of alcohol specify the quantity of alcohol to be sold, the customer is
made aware that these measures are available.

Minimum Prinks Pricing

1) A relevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied for consumption on or off the premises for a price
which is less than the permitted price.

2) For the purposes of the condition set out in paragraph 1
(a) “duty” Is to be canstrued in accordance with the Alcoholic Liquar Duties Act 1979
(b) "permitted price" is the price found by applying the formula P = D + (DxV)
Where:-
(i) P is the permitted price

(ii) D is the amount of duty chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the duty were charged on the date of the
sale or supply of the alcohol, and

(iii} V is the rate of value added tax chargeable in relation to the alcohal as if the value added tax were charged
on the date of the sals or supply of the alcohol;
{c) “relevant person™ means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in force a premises licence:-
(i} The halder of the premises licence
(ii) The designated premises supervisor (if any) in respect of such a licence, or
(iii) The personal licence holder who makes or authorises a supply of alcohol under such a licence;
(d) “relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in force a club premises certificate, any
member or officer of the club present on the premises in a capacity which enables the member or officer to prevent the
supply in question; and
{e) "value added tax” means value added tax charged in accordance with the Value Added Tax Act 1994.

3) Where the permilted price given by Paragraph (b) of paragraph 2 would (apart from the paragraph) not be a whole
number of pennies, the price given by that sub-paragraph shall be taken to be the price actually given by that sub-
paragraph rounded up to the nearest penny. )

4) (1} Sub-paragraph (2) applies where the permitted prica given by Paragraph (b) of paragraph 2 on a day (“the first day™)
would be different from the permitted price on the next day (“the second day") as a result of a change to the rate of duty
or value added fax.

{2) The permitted price which wauld apply on the first day applies to sales or supplies of alcohal which take place befors
the expiry of the period of 14 days beginning on the second day.

ANNEXE 2

CONDITIONS CONSISTENT WITH THE OPERATING SCHEDULE
General

None

The prevention of crime and disorder

1. The premises will have CCTV and alarm system operating 24 hours a day linked to our mobile phones, to prevent
crime. All recordings will be kept for a minimum of 14 days and footage will be handed to the police if requested.

e saszriany [ A




( q . N
:I;C::r"r?i;c:s?oliicence 1 1 51 J

ANNEXES continued ...

2, We will occasionally hold private tasting sessions and will have a list of invitad people with their details so will have a
record of who is atiending the premises.

3. Our sales will be mostly online; we will ensure that our website verifies age as well as our delivery camier.

Public safety

1. As any events will be pre-booked we will always ensure that we limit the numbers to 15 people, all of who must be 18+,

The prevantion of public nuisance

1. We will always remind anyone attending our taster sessions to respect our neighbours when leaving our premises; we
will be on-sile to ensura that this is carried out. Our events will not be a regular occurrence and as we will only have up
to 15 paople atiending our events we can supervise their movements when leaving.

The protection of children from harm

1. We will operate a Challenge 25 scheme.
2. We will not allow under 18s to enter our premises when we are selling alcohol.
3. Woe will ensure our website verifies the age of the person buying alcohol from us and we will only use distribution

companies that do an age verification on delivery.
ANNEXE 3
CONDITIONS ATTACHED AFTER A HEARING BY THE LICENSING AUTHORITY
None
ANNEXE 4
PLANS

Copy attached to Licence.

Printed by LatPac on 18 Jun 2021 at 10:07 Il""""lﬂ"ﬂ:luﬂﬂmmuml "ll PL1151/57527 Page 5of 7



Page 26



: ltem 5
Agpedic 3 pETda e

TORBAY COUNCIL
Licensing and Public Protection
Torbay Councll 25 MAY 20:1 !
Town hall ]
Castle Circus !
Torquay TQ1 3DR COMMUNITY SAFETY dd 21% May 2021
Dear Sir / Madam,

Re: Brixham Gin Company Application number 059367 — The Old Sail Loft, Overgang Road,
Brixham TQ5 8AR

“On behalf o
strongly objects to the
above numbered application submitted by Brixham Gin Company, to vary the terms of its

current Licence to allow the consumption of alcoho) on the premises, on the basls that this

is:
a) "

b)

in that this has the potential to cause a nulsance or
Inconvenience to both Brixham Yacht Club/its members;

If you have any queries please do not hesitate to contact me ¢ EGTNGNGNGEGED

Yours faithfully,

Page 27



TORBAY COUNCIL pr—

-1 JUN 202 L

D

COMMUNITY SAFETY pr—
27/05/2021

Objection to the Variation Application [059367] by Brixham Gin Company under The Prevention of
Pubtic Nuisance.

We are the owners o

G 2 ' to allow this Variation Application will without doubt

cause a lot of nuisance, noise pollution and sleep deprivation and cause nothing but stress [Mental

Health] over the times of 0900 until 2300,Manday to Sunday and beyond D

@ : d was before any change of usage by Brixham Gin Company and surely rmust be considered
above and beyond a License Variation request.

A ———————

We ask that the Application Is declined to allow us ta enjoy our Brixham home without the infringement
of Public Nuisance.

Regards

Page 28



	Agenda
	5 Licensing Act 2003 - An application for a Variation to a Premises Licence in respect of Brixham Gin Company, The Old Sail Loft, Overgang Road, Brixham, TQ5 8AR
	Appendix 1 - Copy of Application Form
	Appendix 2 - Plan of Premises
	Appendix 3 - Copy of extant Premises Licence
	Appendix 4 - Copy of Representations


